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FW: Kohala Ditch

To:GovOffice.UIPA <GovOffice.UIPA@hawaii.gov>

[]l 1 attachments (44 KB)
DOC195.PDF;

From: Nasir, Sabrina K </
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 at 9 50 AM

To: Juarez, Julian K <
Subject: FW: Kohala Ditch

This is how the Kohala ditch appropriation could look

From: Miyahira, Neal H <N

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Nasir, Sabrina K 4G

Cc: Kotaka, Sharon Y I ; \\/'0ranha, Wendy P ;
Takemoto, Andrea S {1 NG Ohta, Terri L '

Subject: FW: Kohala Ditch

See example below.

From: Kotaka, Sharon v [

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:54 AM
To: Miyahira, Neal H [
Ce: Moranha, Wendly P < S Ot Terr L < N  7-+=moto,

Andrea S [
Subject: RE: Kohala Ditch

Neal,

Item D-5, Watershed Protection and Initiatives, Statewide, from Act 88, SLH 2021, as amended by Act 248, SLH
2022, is currently used by DLNR to install fencing on private land for watershed protection The appropriation
already has a public purpose statement though.

D-5. WATERSHED PROTECTION AND INITIATIVES, STATEWIDE

PLANS AND CONSTRUCTION TO PROTECT AND RESTORE FORESTED WATERSHEDS AND OTHER WATER SUPPLIES,
STATEWIDE; ALL PROJECT RELATED COSTS THIS PROJECT WILL IMPLEMENT A SUSTAINABLE HAWAII INITIATIVE
GOAL TO PROTECT 30% OF PRIORITY WATERSHED FORESTS BY 2030. THE LEGISLATURE FINDS AND DECLARES THAT
THE APPROPRIATION IS IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST AND FOR THE PUBLIC'S HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE
OF THE STATE.

I was wondering if maybe DOT also might have projects that could be affected?
Thanks,
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Sharon

From: Kotaka, Sharon Y
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11 36 AM

To: Moranha, Wendy P >; Miyahira, Neal H >;
Takemoto, Andrea S ; Ohta, Terri L

Subject: RE: Kohala Ditch

Yes but SB 300 excludes Chapter 42F grants, so this is above and beyond. | asked Ryan for information on the
DLNR fencing projects on private land

From: Moranha, Wendy P
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 11:31 AM
To: Miyahira, Neal H

>; Takemoto, Andrea S >;
Kotaka, Sharon Y >: Ohta, Terri L >
Subject: RE: Kohala Ditch
Howdy,
Don’t all 42F grants fit this criteria?

\4Y

Wendy P. Moranha
Department of Budget & Finance
Program & Budget Analysis Manager

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:48 AM
>; Takemoto, Andrea S >;
; Ohta, Terri L >

To: Moranha, Wendy P
Kotaka, Sharon Y
Subject: FW: Kohala Ditch

See question below. | am going to mention to Sabrina about SB300.
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:43 AM

Subject: Kohala Ditch

Neal,

Do you have an example of previous appropriations for a private entity that serves a public purpose, so we can
show Sen Richards?

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Nasir

https://outlook .office365.com/mail/GovOffice.UIPA@hawaii.gov/inbox/id/AAQKADN]ZmNjMjhhLTkzOTIfINGQ4Z 050DVmMLWU4MhmMDASOGE1YgA. .. 213



_ Mail - GovOffice.UIPA - Outlook

Deputy Director

Department of Budget and Finance
250 South Hotel Street, Room 305
Honolulu, HI 96813

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or
distribution by unintended recipients is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message
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FW: Kohala Ditch AGR CIP

To:GovOffice.UIPA <GovOffice.UIPA@hawaii.gov>

From: Juarez, Julian K
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 at 1:33 PM
To: Wilson, Brooke
Subject: Kohala Ditch AGR CIP

>

--- Best to tag Sharon, Morris, and Sabrina.

Aloha Luis,
We've had discussions with Senator Richards about support for a CIP project for Kohala Ditch.

Please add 10M CIP (C or A) to AGR’s budget request for Repairs for Kohala Ditch. We will be receiving
more information in the coming days but we want to make sure we don't miss this.

This project would repair a broken water irrigation system to supply water to Halaula, Kapa‘au and
Hawi.

Thank you,
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Fw: The Kohala Ditch - $10 M for upgrade

To:GovOffice.UIPA <GovOffice.UIPA@hawaii.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 7:41 PM
Subject: Re: The Kohala Ditch - $10 M for upgrade

Mahalo!

Brooke Wilson

Chief of Staff

Office of the Governor

State of Hawaii

415 S. Beretania St., 5th floor
Honolulu, HI 96815

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 7 37 27 PM

Subject: FW The Kohala Ditch $10 M for upgrade

FYI -

From: Hurd, Sharon K
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 7:37 PM

Cc: Clingan, Marci ; Weston Yap_>; Atta, Morris
Subject: The Kohala Ditch - $10 M for upgrade

Senator,

A quick email to advise that the Administration is in support of the upgrade to the Kohala Ditch. Will send more
information when available.

Sharon Hurd
Chairperson, Board of Agriculture

https://hdoa.hawaii.gov/
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Fw: Kohala Ditch

To:GovOffice.UIPA <GovOffice.UIPA@hawaii.gov>

From: Wilson, Brooke

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 5:58 PM
To: Salaveria, Luis P
Cc: Hurd, Sharon K

; Nasir, Sabrina K >
>; Atta, Morris ; Chang, Dawn

Subject: Kohala Ditch

Aloha Luis,

We've had discussions with Senator Richards about support for a CIP project for Kohala Ditch

Please add 10M CIP (C or A) to AGR’s budget request for Repairs for Kohala Ditch We will be receiving

more information in the coming days but we want to make sure we don't miss this

This project would repair a broken water irrigation system to supply water to Halaula, Kapa‘au and

Hawi

Thank you,

Brooke

Brooke Wilson

Chief of Staff

Office of the Governor

State of Hawaii

415 S. Beretania St., 5th floor
Honolulu, HI 96815
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